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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/4/2013 5:58:54 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Mr Donilon's Mtg 

figured which is why i flagged for you 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 12:04 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Mr Donilon's Mtg 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 11:31 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Mr Donilon's Mtg 

RELEASE IN PART 85, 
86 

samantha just called me about this. Bill and Wendy were at WH yesterdayCand now there is a follow-up meeting Monday. There 
will be a small group on same topic next friday without Kerry. 

From: Lang, Kimberly C. 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 
To: Dubose, Mary L; Quanrud, Pamela G; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Valmoro, Lona J; Wirkkala, Julie (Kerry) 
(Julie_Wirkkala@kerry.senate.gov ); 'Summers, Matt (Kerry),; McDonough, Denis R.; Wang, Jenny; Quillian, Natalie; Morris, Margo T; Lakhdhir, 
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85 

86 
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Kamala S; Valliani, Amira; Talwar, Puneet; Favors, Jeohn 
Cc: Strickler, Adam; Vinograd, Samantha; Juska, Monika 
Subject: Mr Donilon's Mtg 

ColleaQues - Mr. Donilon will host a meeting on MOD, 01107 6-6:4Spm in the WH SitRoom re: 85 
I .. I NONsecure number 202-456-9491) Kindly confirm availabili ty as shown below. Please consider this 
'close hold' and do not share information beyond this e-chain. Thank you. 

Invited Participants: 

true 
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-495120552 

-5 

PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: true - - - - --

86 
PR RIM INTERNET MESSAGE 10: - - - -
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